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" NOTICE OF APPEAL
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‘September 22, 2017 - A.; - ﬂ /
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' — == DOCKET NO. 20 5-GS-39- 2
é%'--. - WITNESSES o KETN ! ‘%QB\
The State of South Carolma

~ County of Pickens

fike Arflin

Clemson Police Department

9612015 . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

0CT 132015 TERM2015

- THE STATE

— —— ‘ Vs,
_ ARRESTWARRANTNUMBER . _ |
201573920200235 ——. "~ JARONLAMONT GIBBS
I
| ACTION OF GRAND JURY ¢
@m—m -l"
OCT 13 2015
T 027
~TForeperson of Grand Jury
G 'V-ERDICT o o i Indictmentfor
Ul ‘ - 0549

" POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A CRIME

o VlOLA.TION_§16-23-O490\.-
%ﬁ%@u@ W A = ’ ; |
b alg 1) zol T -
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. . o RECEWE"{'} _
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) A INDICTMENT FOR :
. o - ) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISﬂBE{ Od-‘é\ .
COUNTY OF PICKENS ~ . - ) o CRIME _ it
| SC Court of Appeas
At a Court of General Sessmns convened on D ET 1 3 2015 . the Gtand Jurors ‘of Pickens

,County present upon thelr oath
That JARON LAMONT GIBBS d1d in Plckens County, on or about the: lst day of August, 2015, possess or -
visibly dlsplay a hangun durmg the comrmssmn or attempted commission of a v1olent crime, to wit:- Murder. This

!

is in v_101at10n of §16-23-490 of the South»Carohna Code of Laws ( 1976) as amended. : o

v

Against the peace and dignity of the State,;"and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

"SOLICITOR . +- BAR # 66112

-2



' ——— > DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-39-
.. . WITNESSES 7S WoR %OVD
A R - ‘The State of South Carolina .
. Mike Arflin - : SR : L :
. oL ' . County of Pickens
Clemson Police Départment : . L .
B/6/2015 | COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ol “ - UCT1 32015 | TERM2015- :
- THESTATE

_ARREST WARRANT NUMBER- %
o 2015A3920200234 L 3

& L
|  ACTION OF GRAND JURY R
m—-—-‘-‘"“"‘ 3 QCT 73 2075

Fi oreperso% Grand Jury

.-7""'.'

Y

VS.

'~ JARON LAMONT GIBBS

!

o
ol wemoieT _
(Q ‘M J“U‘ S o116

A=

Indictment for

MURDER ~

' VIOLATION § 16-03-0010, 0020

F orepers Petzt ury

Date ch 2\0) /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ ) .  INDICTMENTFOR
' .MURDER

v{v

COUNTY OF PICKENS ' - ) .. R

* At a Court of General Sessio’ns, eenvened on DCT 1 ' 3 2015 the Gta_n'd Jurors of Pickens
County present upon their oath: =~ . o B o - ' - SN

That JARON LAMONT GIBBS did in Plckens County, on or about the 1st day of August 2015 unlawfully and

with mahce aforethought k111 ROBBIE EDREW PORTER by means of ﬁrmg a handgun into the vehtcle that the . -

v1ct1m was r1d1ng in, strlkmg the vxctlm m the- head and that ROBBIE EDREW PORTDR died as a proximate

result thereof. Thxs is m vxolauon of §16 -3- 10 of the Soutn Carolma \,ode of Laws (19 76) as amended

e

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State and contrary to the statute m such case made and prov1ded

SOLICITOK 'BAR # 661 12

r

’—.4—'“‘v S T



. K '} .
'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S - 'INTHE COUR:F OF GENERAL SES_SIONS.

)
COUNTYOF - Pickens g e S .
STATE ' . \' ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS3901893
L Jaron Lamont Gibbs ) G A/WH _2015A3020200235 -
AKA: .y DateofOffense: . 8/1/2015
, ) . A
Race: BLACK Sex M . Ager - 25 .. y S.C.Code § : _16-23-0490
DOB: { _____\/ e SSH SR ) - CDRCode#: _0549-
Address: | B (‘5— ] : '
) : OCT 02 2017

City,State,Zi
ity,State,Z1p:_ Greenvrlle SC 29605-1350 ) . SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ! SID#: Yo |
¥CDL Yes[]. No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nol] - " . - S\ ¢E QSCSCOU“ of APPeaS
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was : [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons/ Poss. Weapon. Durmg Violent Crrme o :
in vrolatron of § 16-23-0490 ‘ of the S.C. Code ofLaws bearmo CDR Code # - 0549 .
X NON-VIOLENT [:] VIOLENT [:]SERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS E]Mandatory GPS(CSC . [J§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) L
The eslrarge_is: [X]As Indrcted DLesserIncluded Offense [’_‘]DefendanuWarves Presentmentto Grand Jury. o (defendant's initials)
The plea is: @Wrthout Negotratrons or Recommendatlon, " [] Negotiated Senfence, D Recommendatron by tlie State.

T: , ' ' .

O AU 7 05991
f Hinton Brandi Batson SC Bar# s Defendant . WHITE,DRUANNE - =~ © SC.Bar#
WHEREFORE the Defendan iscommitedtothe . [} State Departmentof Correcnons, . I:] County Detentron Center,
for a determinate terrn of days/monthsfyears [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - . years
and/or to payaﬁne of§ ———. - . ;providedihat upon the-service of TN days/months/years and/or payment
of § / ; plus costs and assessments as applrcable* -the balance Is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatron Parole and Pardon Servrces standard condrtlons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . ;
J CONCURRENT or . [T CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . o A
The Deéfendant is-to be given credit for i ved ppirsuant to S C. Code B § 24‘—13_—40 to be calculated.'and applied
yYhe State Department of Corrections. ’ / / '
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of (hild-#ouse and Neglect pursuant to S.C: Code §17- 25 135 _
Pursuant to 18 U S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a_ pers onvrcted of a violation of-Section 16- 25 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestrc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm B ammunition. o

I

J " S ,
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . s . N
[ IRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP . . . -
Total:  § : plus 20% fee: & - L "+ . days/hours Public Service Employment ,
Payment Terms: - . . o Obtain GED 0 :
[ Setby SCDPPPS — o . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.’
— d © May serve W/E begining - ‘
Recipient: : B . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 " Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1073 %) - 3 , : "Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - 100§ In{] o " pmts. of § begmnmg _
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUl Surcharge)- ~ ~ $100 -~ § - S Lo .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g "oih‘_—_)— Palﬂeﬂm@fpéﬁﬂv Fund
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) = 825 T § . Lother: - ” ” 3
I ) .
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $ . o . l VAJLV: A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding), . $25 § TS .- , Clﬂrl( 9‘;‘ C“ .i.L
g 14-1 21.) (DrugCourt Surcharge) 18150 °°§ T T L PiCkens O "s
§ 50-21- H4(BU! Breath Test Fee) = '$50. - ' % S 9 y‘ty’ c
© §56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40fka. § . . Appon;?% Fr9 - d other counsel
3% to County (if pard in mstallments) 5 , 3, 75 - . Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Terk
A durirg probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 1 -LQ/ 7’; o any othler fees. V% '
. : . Presiding Judge , /r ) —
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk );é/uv/ / /0 /»/)M’-*J/ Judge Code: ‘17 a7 ;
Court Repaorter: . S e sG An/ 2 ~  Sentence Date: . W / I

7))
A A IATIANT AN o . . - . ]W I I ﬂy
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" ST/75R OF SOUTH CAROLINA 7y Y INTHE coUR:r)"oE GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF . ° _Pickens ) |
STATE - VS ; ~ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 7015683901895
Jaron Lamont Gibbs ) A/W# . _2015A3920200234
AKA: . .- -y DaweofOffenser _8/1/2015
Race: BLACK L SexxM o Age 25 .y - SC Code § :.16-03- 0010. 0020 .
" DOB: I R ) ro : UCTO
S T Y —— ' ) - CDR Code #: : 0116 : 2 2017
- Address: C ' 1 : ’ ) : ' : C
Ci ,St teZ g
s [ Ly -
+CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[J Nolj . g O {’ c
“In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - X CONVICTED OF or [:lPLEADS
TO: Murder (gs) ' , A - oo ' :
in'violation of § 16-03-0010,0020 ~ ofthe S.C. Code ofLews, bearing CDR Code # 0116 E
D NON VIOLENT ¢ ‘B] VIOLENT ‘[:]SERIOUS . IX]MOST SERIOUS  [IMandatory GPS(CSC- []§17-25-45 *° ~
. w/minor lst or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [XI As lndlcted [} Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ! (defendant's initials)
“The pleais:  [X] Without Negotiations or, Recommendation, - - - [:] Negotiated Sentence ] Recommendation by the State.
%Iﬁi JEV; TR s10 VS« S U L o 05991
" Hinton, Brandt Batson .- .8C Bar# . Defendant co WHITE DRUANNE . .. . SCBar#"
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is Commlted to the’ ] State Department of Correcttons, [J County Detention Center,
' foradetermmate term of 5 days/month@ O under the Youthful Offender Act nottaexceed - years

days/months/years and/or payme payment

and/or to pay a ﬁne of §. —_— prov1ded that upon the semce of

of § ~— ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended w1th probation fof

months/years and subject to South Carohna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

* probation, which are incorporated by reference

' CONCURRENT -or .. [] ‘CONSECUTIVE o sentence on: : — ‘ . ‘
El The Defendant is to be given credit f erve,pursuant S. C Code ) § 24-13-40 to be caleulate‘d and applied '
the State Department of Corrections. ﬁ? ¥ g '
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of/Chjld Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0.8.C. Code §17-25- 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a pergongonvicted ofa wolanon of Séction. 16 25-20 or 16- 23 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a ﬁrearm or ammumt:on

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
DREST[TUTION; [} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered’ _"'PTUP ) , .
Total: § . plus20% fee: ., § : : -days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) R . Obtain GED 0 . .
[] Setby SCDPPPS __ _ _ . Attend \{dc. Rehab. or Job.Corp.
—— — — ' —— “May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘ . .' S Substance Abuse Counseling - [
- *Fine: A 5 ‘ Random Driig/Alcohol testing . O ” ;
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1073 %) ) $ . “. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly.
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100- -§ [ 0. ga . pmts.of$ . beginning :
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $t00 .8 - T N A
§ 56-3-2995 (DU! Assessment) . - 12 S 3 e pdldeé"}ﬁﬁceae&rgigyﬁmd .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) _ . 825 7§ Other:__— 7 :
Proviso 61.6 (PUb]lC Def/Ptobatlon) s %500 . § S : ) i"""u p f./uuéf-‘"/.
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundlng) $25 ° 5, 25 o el .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 - § N Plc;‘("erk U’ COUI’t ‘
:§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) §0. - § - . ens Count .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § e uAppomQaltB %
“% to County (if paid in mstallments) s 3. 726 - Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be pai "
y _ IR during probation and,shall be collected before
. TOTAL 8 j28 < . . - anyotherfees. .

. . t’residing Judge 7 -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk — Judge Code: / // X | //// ]
Court Reporter: T g req olons - : ~ Sentence Date: - Iy 17l

ST | ' YT 17

— s tmam o aAm AN SN



!

5 | STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
’\) - | COUNTY OF PICKENS Case NO( ) . :2015@53901893, ;
2015653901895 -
State of South Carolina, L
{

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

-VS- _
» VOLUME 1 OF 4

'Jaron~Lamont Gibbs}

)

)

)

).

)

. ‘ ) .

Plaintiff, o )
)

)

)

)

. )
Defendant. )
)

September 18 - 2'2,. 2017
Pickens, South Carolina_
BEFORE:

| HoNoRaBLE LETITIA H. VERDIN, Judge.
N

o _1h APPERAR A'N‘c_é S

BRANDI HINTON, Esqﬁiré

BRITNI McCALL, Esquire
Attorneys for the Plaintiff

DRUANNE WHITE, Esquire-
‘ASHLEA WHITE, Esqguire
Attorneys- for the Defendant

o
’ ( & !
\/
Teresa B. J ohnson, CVR M, CM
Certified Court Reporter
P.O. Box 2812 . Records are.
Greenv111e S.C. 29602 " . taken and
' : ' produced via
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‘Jﬁry;Seiection
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DIRECT
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Jackson v. Denno Motion .

State Witnesses: -
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by Ms.

by Ms.-

Hinton

Hinton

Hunter Raby' .

by:Ms.
by us.
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‘ by Ms.
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Ruling of~the'Court

Court Remarks to Jury .

Hinton

D. White'!

Hinton

§

'D. White

D. White .~

D. White

Counsel'ti

Opening Statement
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by:Ms;'
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‘Certificate of Reporter

58

CROSS REDIRECT
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73
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September 19, 2017
State Witﬁesses:

Kalyn Meaders

by Ms. Hinton -

by Ms. D. White.

fby Ms. Hinton
Hunter Raby

by Ms. Hinton

by Ms. D. White

by Ms. ﬁinﬁon
Amei;a|Hood

 by MS. Hinton

/by Mé. D. White
Fredricka Gib§on

by UMs. McCaii

by:Ms; D. White

by Ms. McCdll
Alexander'Saidat

by Ms. McCall

by‘Ms: McCall

by Ms. D,‘White,

179

123

227

239

255

139

199

235

250

264

" DIRECT ~CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

173

223

253

271,
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September 19, 2017>fcon’f)

Lan@_Saidétt
by Ms. McCall .
1by:Ms. D; White
Jeffrey Sammoﬁs
by Ms.VMCCallA.'
by Ms..A;.Whité
Jacob Smith
"by Ms.'McCailA
) by Ms. D.lwhite “\
Kevin Shaw
by‘Ms; Hiptén‘
by Ms.. D. White
by M§. Hinton .
by Ms. D.:White 
Stipulatibn'
Tyler Sturkié
~»by Mé:'Hinton
by Ms. D. White
by Ms.lHiﬁton ;
by“Mé. D. White

IJohn Browﬁ

DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS
272 \
279
282
288
290 \
{
294
298.
316
351
353
\ .
357
f
358
377
386
387
388

"by Ms. Hinton

~10-
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DIRECT . CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS
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September 20, 2017

State Witnesses (con’t):

Autumn Gilstrep

by Ms. Hinfon - . 468
byiMs. D. White . | . 424
by Ms. Hintoﬁ a o
by Ms. D. White

RobertxPértef
by Ms. Hinton ‘f 434

by Ms. D.‘_ White = - : 442

'Mibhael Arflin - . R N

éy MSV Hinton o 450
by Ms. D. White\ 4T
Aby Ms; Hinton’
by Ms..ﬁ. White.
'by Ms;’Hintén,.
by Ms{‘Dé Whife.
Michaeleard
by Ms;‘MdCali : v~ 50i
by Ms. D. White 508
by Ms. MéCall
State Resté, L

Motions | : - 518

RN

433

497

500

- —T1;
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DIRECT CROSS. REDIRECT

Séptember 20, 2017 (con’t)

Motion for

Jury Matter

Miét:ial

4

528 .

535

Court-Remarks to Defendant 523, 537

Defense Witnesses:

Ja;dn Gibbs

by Ms. D. White

by Ms. Hinton

. by Ms. D. -White .

Defense Rests -

Requests' for Charge -

‘ Certiﬁicate of Reporter

568 .
570

586

RECROSS

12—




September 21, 2017 .

" DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

"Requests for Charge  :596
Closing Argument | ’
by—Ms,»Hinton‘ ,669
byA‘Ms. D. White :.’,633
by Ms. Hinﬁoﬁ“ It 67O
Motion‘for‘Mistrialu 673
Jury Charge. J»‘674
Jury Deliberation   _693
Jury Note 693
Verdict - | 697
Jury'Poll 697
‘S¢nténcing éf‘thefCourt; T_%Ol
Motions ‘   705
Certifiéate_of'Reporter f'708

13-
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'for just a mlnute (Pause ) -

All rlght- hadles anleentlemen, as I said,
I m g01ng to ask you ‘to stand But if not, then
you just come -- you just let me know you want
to come up and talk to me about 1t here. Of

course, the attorneys 1nvolved in this case and

.;_my court. reporter w1ll be here, but you know,
‘Vlf 1t’s somethlng you don’t want to talk about

in front of everybody, please let me know.

_ All rlght To begln w1th ‘this 1s the ‘State

.of South Carollna versus Jaron Lamont GlbbS
hMr. GlbbS is charged w1th Murder and Possessron
~of a Weapon durlng the Comm1531on of a Crime,

'-and the elements of that will be. explalned to.

you later. | |

Now, I’ m g01ng ‘to first begln by allowrng
the attbrneys for the»State to introduce
themselves ‘

Yes, ma am

MS.IHNTON:, Thank you, Your Honor. Good

‘morning. My name is Brandi Hinton. I/m an

ASsistant’Solicitor here in Pickens County.
Seated over;here is Detective Mike Arflin with
v ' , R o |

the Clemson City Police Department.

MS. MCCALL; | And I am Britni McCall, also

-16- .
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make what -is called an.openingvstatement, in

who might know Something about this case.

As I've told you before, please don’t

listen'to any news reports and avord any

newspaper artlcles,.lf there are any at all

about the case It's 1mportant that you keep an

- open mind and not dlSCUSS any dissue in the case

~until all of the eV1dence has been presented.

Sometimes jurors ask me why that is. You know,
why can’t we discuss it all along and,

certainly, remind each other about the evidence.

And that is so you'dOn’t make your mind up about

anything, nothing.at‘ali,'until.the end of this

case. IR o S -

.In just a moment, ‘the Solicitor is~going\to

which she’s going to tell YOu what she believes

the issues in this case to. be. Opening

statements are not_evidence; they are merely a.

A

contention by the attorneys'as_to what the .

~issues are. Defense attorney in this case may

make an opening statement, although she is not
N _ ) _ . R

required to do so. o o N
From time to time, you’re going:to hear‘the

attorneysasay something like, can we approach‘on

a matter of law or could we:take up a matter of

. =17-
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pulled up‘to ayfonr;waygstop; Agman'in the car

THE COURT: - Yes, ma’amn.
MS. MCCALL: M s. Whi.te and Ms. White.

Ladles and Gentlemen of the jury, in 2015,

'Robby Porter was a 23—year—old young man. He had

1

hlS whole llfe 1n front of hlm He was a son, a

:brother,~a grandson,’a frlend, a lov1ng “husband

to Kalyn and a loying‘father to his'two—year—old

‘eonfClark.iHe”had plans to teach his son Clark’s

Sportsiteams.'He had just gotten a new job at:a

‘nursery wherefhe-loved'his patients.. ,

- On Augustilst ZOlBr Robby Porter was a

passenger in a car,‘the-drlver was Hunter Raby,

~anleobby’s”wife‘was,inlthe,back'seat, They

i

rin’front.of him got out of:the,passengerfseat.

B L
[ o

.That was‘the.defendant.‘He got,out_of that car

_and¢Walkedvup to .the driver’s seat in the car

behlnd hlm

Some words were exchanged He stuck a gun

~oin the car. The drlver s ‘hand swatted the gun

'away The gun was brought back in the car and it

flred It grazed the drlver S head and that
bullet lodged in Robby s own head killing hlm

You’ lllhear a lot of testlmony today from

-”witnesees and tomorrow and the following day,

™
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.probably from withesses. You’ll see some
‘evidence. During that, you’ll find out that none

.of the parties in this case were saints.-This
‘ \ : »

all started from a drug deal gone bad. After

this incident;‘the investigating officers, they

o found},in the«car,‘drugs._AlSO} in Robby’s -

systemh/he had drugs

But ‘that day dld not go as planned Robby

‘and his w1fe, Kalyn, planned to go to the lake
' that day w1th Hunter Raby On their way to the

.lake,_they planned‘to get some weed. They met up

Withrthe'defendant'and bought some pot. As soon

. as they drove off, they, shortly thereafter,

reallzed that they didn’t get what they paid

for. They had been shorted. They made some phone

- calls to try to figure out what was going on

with the situation.

: They:ended np‘getting'behind‘the defendant
inlthe car,that he was riding in. They
eventual;y came td a.-stop at a‘four—way stop in
Clemson.:ThisAfour—Way’etop isfa fairly bnsyl
stop.in Clemeen.llt was actually a;éaturday in
August, a beantiful, snnny day._Thefe were other
peeple at that intetseetion, not ‘just the

victims and' the defendant. There were other

!

-1 9-'.
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.

witnesses that had alSO‘coﬁe.tojthat four—way

.stop thatfday.‘And»you*will.hear'from'some of

" those.

The v1ct1m is a passenger in the ‘car, invl'

the back back behlnd the car that the defendant

1s-r1d1ngvln. When they come to thlS stop at the

fOur—way stop and the defendant gets but and
walks up to the driver’s side window with abgun

.1n his hand the actlons that followed ended

Robby-Porter s life. After the gun  fired -and it

ended up. shooting Robby in the head the

h defendant returned to the car that he was riding
'in and-he drove off The defendant ended up in

'hGeorgla that day Robby Porter ‘endéd up dead.

The defendant 1s charged w1th Murder and

Possessron of a Weapon Durlng the Comm1ss1on of”’

a Vlolent Crlme Murder is the kllllng of .

~'-another person w1th mallce aforethought Well,

what 1is malloe aforethought?

-Malice can be shown‘bykelther;being
expressed or 1mplled =Ye) it can be shown through
words or actlonsb One of the ways that it can be
shown through actlons ls conduct that shows a

deprav1ty‘toward and a total dlsregard for human

life. In South Carolina,,the'USe of a deadly

-20-
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weapon -may be inferred as malice.

'MS. D. WHITE: "Your Honor; may I be -heard
pleaéeﬁlf 5
' THE COURT: = All right;~Can you aﬁproach?
MS. D. WHITE: .'“Yes._Yes,iYour Honof. |

(Bench conference is held off the record.)

MS. D. WHITE: ,L Your Honor, "I would;just
object that‘the law does hot‘provide that one
may‘infer malice_simply from the»use of a deadly
weapon. |

THE COURT: = All right, and'Your objection

is sustained. : ‘ Y (

All_righf. Go,aﬁead.'

MS. MCCALL: - Thank you, Your Honor.

Also, in the state of South Carolina,
there’s a doctrine called transfer of intent.
What phatbis ié, essgntially,'what it séunds'
like. In the case of murder; if one intends to
kill one_persén and in.the process, someone else
is‘kilied,‘that is déécribed és transfer of
intent. | | |

- The Stéte;‘in‘thisﬂcase,-has the burden of

proving to you these charges beyoﬁd a reasonable

1l

. doubt. What does that mean? Whaf is beyoﬁd'a'

LN

reasonable doubt? Well, if the State leaves you

\
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“that to you.

éfirmiy convinced that'the defendant committed
.these'crimes)-thed you’Will find him guilty:.

: This ‘is the~same‘standardbthat eyeryLdefendant
'who has .ever been COnviCted.and'in-any‘criminal»

- trial has been convicted under. We, as the

State, willingly accept that_burden to prove
I’m‘sure-many of you, like me, watched
college football this weekend maybe pro

football occasronally. In football one team has

Aplays and they come’ up w1th these plays in order

to confuse the other team The quarterback w1ll
want the oppo81ng team-to thlnk\I m throw1ng»the

ball to the'left‘when, in fact, he’s passing it

' off ‘to the right. They may do this to distract

; the~other team so they can get a touchdownr You

!

may see sonie of that in thls trlal You may see

the_defense trylng to guide you down one path or

getryou to look at one thlng, but I would ask

- that you keep your eye on the ball Just try to

stay focused on the facts of this case and the
evidence_and'the,testimony“that 1s presented,
.;The_defendantzcame\intO'this«courtroom

today an innocent~man,ﬁbut_it is up‘td you to

. o '
- decide whether or not he leaves here an innocent

- -22-
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-man. The judge?will instruct you fully on the

" law, as .she has stated. But it isiﬁﬁ to each of

yod to decide~what the facts are in ‘this case.

 At the end of‘this_tfial,’after'yoﬁ have‘heard

all of the testimony and seen all of the

evidence, the State will come back before you

.and ask, yousto find ‘the defendant guilty beyond

a reasonable doubt of Murder and Possession of a

Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime.

\ .

.Thank. you. -~

THE COURT: . . Thank you. .
Yes, ma’am.

AY

'MS. D. WHITE: Please the Court?
THE COURT:: - Yes, ma’am.
MS. D. WHITE: ° You’ve heard that Jaron has .

been indicted for Murder and Possession of a

Firearm Duriﬁg.the Commission of a Violent.

-Crime. There'’s. a reason why the judge, said you.

can’t léok at an indictment and give it-any

weight,  because these indictments -- we are not

: ¢ - , ' -
even allowed to be there for the grand jury.

We’re not even told it’s going to happen that .
day. Qﬁe‘éffiéér goes ih.'Oftén'hundréds of
cases are indicted. So‘please don’é\givelany‘
weight to theAfact that this was an indiétment.

)

t

1_23;'
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The State ‘would.have you beélieve this is an

‘opén and shut case. An execution killing on'a

1sunny day in a public plaoe lEnd of‘story. I

/

vthlnk you re g01ng to flnd out that’s ‘the
1Lproblem w1th thlS case. The end of the story was-u
~written before the 1nvest1gatlon began And
“everything in theflnvestlgatlon that was done

'1was to make that the end. of’ the story

“I'm going .t to very much encourage you to pay

'attentlon to the details in this. - Pay attentlon

'to the credlblllty of the w1tnesses, because

w1th these 1nd1ctments, there’s more tonthis

‘ story than meets” the eyel

THE - COURT ' All right iadies and

;Gentlemen I know 1t’s early, but\our timing.

l

just happened to hlt at a funny moment So we-

fwant to- ‘make sure . that you re-not.sort of left
,hanglng wrth part of testimony. So we re going

'to'start;tomorrow morning*atné,a.m,-‘

I'm g01ng to sound- llke a broken ‘record.

h'Y’all are gorng to get SO - 31ck of me saying

,\.

x}thls, but please don t dlscuss the case with:
fanyone I thank youuso~much for«your service. GO
_and enjoy what I belieye, is still a sunny

‘afternoon. I ll see you back tomorrow mornlng at

';f‘;24_ .
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Kalyn Meaders - Direct Examination byMs Hinton : _ ' 123

PRO Q EE Q l NG §

(Proceedlngs begin on the 19th day of September,

2017‘at approx1mately 9:07 a.m.) '
.(State’S\EXhibits:i‘and 2;are,marked for

identification.)

(Stgte‘s>Exhibits 6 ?hrough 18 are’ﬁarked for
identification.)' |

THE.COURTEI _Alllright. We ready to get

started and bring the jury back in?

MS. HINTON£' >'The'Staﬁe.is,'Your Hone:.
Thank you. = - « - Y :
«
THE COURT: = All right.
THE CLERK:  Good morning.

THE COURT: . Good morning;

(Jury enters at approximately 9:10 a.m.)

THE COURf“ - Good mornlng, Ladies'and
Gentlemeh; I hope you had a good evening. We
are now ready'te get started with the testimony

'in‘thiSLCase;

‘MS ‘HINTON" 'Tﬁank you, Your Honor The

State would call Kalyn Meaders to the stand.

i

KALYN MEADERS
hav1ng flrst been duly sworn, testifies as follows:
THE CLERK: Thank you,‘ma’am} If you

wQuld, have a seat and state your name for the

: ;25*
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. . .record please.

THE WITNESS:  Kalyn Meaders.
| 5bIRﬁCTiEXAMINATION,v
BY MS, HINTON: !

Q V:Kélyn,'if you;wQUId;’jusf make sure you -
speak into?fhat.micrd?hohe;[Thére’s_é.vént tﬂatzrﬁns
back hére/fsb it’s:kind of hard to hear back‘in.the
back. dﬁaY? Kalyn, how old are you?
| 22, o |

~-Do you_have ényfchildren?

Yes.
V'Hoﬁlmany?
One. I \
" And whap’s\ydqryghild’sAname? 
Cclhrk. . |
And how old is Clark?
;Four;“ |
And th is'Cla;k’s¥father?
‘RObby.: | o
CfRobbyf Whaﬁiwas.Robbyﬁs laStgname?
Porter. B |
Weiélyou éna Robby mérriéd?‘ :
Yes. | |

 2When did ybu:guys get married?

‘» 0B O ¥ O ¥ O PO B O PO PO B

2013.-

26
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Y

L

Q

A

0 ®» O B ©O ¥ O B ©

all? .

B 0 P 0 P

Q

A7

» 0 -» ©O

And how.did y’all .meet?
In high schooi,

Where>did'you go to high school?

Daniel.

And were youfguys together the entire time

through high~school?'
‘ ‘We were. together since I was 16.
xAndihow do you know Hunter -Raby?

"High schdol.

Did he go to. Daniel, as well?
Yes. -
Do you know Jaron Gibbs? - j

Yes.

"And’ how dO'you_know Jaron?

Through Robby.

~ Okay. Did ‘Jaron go to high school with you

Yes..

Y

Aftei_high'échoéi, did you ever see Jaron?

~Yes.

'HOw'ofteﬁ'did you see him?.

‘Aboutﬂevery week in:2015;

‘Ahdldo_YOu see Jaron Gibbs present ih:tﬁe

courtroom today? |

Yes. ' ‘ . N

-27-
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\.Q -l:And‘where is he;sitting?

CE e T -

LA Right there; (Indlcatlng o
MS HINTON Your Honor, T would llke the

record to reflect- that she’ s pornted to the -

defendant ..’~_“_ ‘ Y
THE COURT All right. It'so-reflectst
‘MS. HINTON: - Thank‘you,;Your‘HOnor.

BY ‘MS. HINTON: '

| .‘fQ.h Haiyn, I want to go to. August the 1st of
2015 What were you guys g01ng to do that day°'
Go to the lake.v“

Who were you going'with?:’

Hunter and Robby

' And whose car were you 1n°

.'P»'ao:uio‘:u

Hunter s. o

.gvu iWhat”kindot car‘did»he“have?,Do you
remember? B |

A A whlte Explorer

Q . And where was everybody 51tt1ng ln the car°

A Hunter was drlvrng; Robby was in the
passenger seat ’and I was behlnd the passenger
) Q- Now, brlor to g01ng to the lake, dld you
guys;ﬁake any contactyw1th the defendant?

A ‘}fyeg_t“ S »

Q * And tell me why you contacted him.

_-28_ ‘
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A - To buy marijuana.
. . et - .
Q Do you recall who contacted him?
A I don't remembef. I think we were both
texting. !

Q ‘iAnd‘“we bdth" being who?

A Me and Robby.

Q Did jou.end up meeting him to buy

marijuana?

a . ,Yes..'A i

Q And where did ybu guys’mee£?

A On Abél-RQad; |

Q ;Do yéﬁ recall the name of the road?

A :I think.it wa$L%bel. Itfwés in a éirc;e.

" Q 'Ahdfwhen you met up with him, tell me what
happened? | ;qf  " f_ . ~ -

A :They“had_a tfansécfion in:the front seat.
Then we drové“af5Qnd the‘éirclé; -

Q | So let me baék up a little bitiAWho is
“they"? . . .

A  4 Robby*dnd Jaron.

'QH . And,whéﬁfyoufsaid they were having a
transaction, jUsf{iﬁ'plain terms, tell mé Whatl
héppened,‘( | |
'A - He got weed from him andvthey had some kindi
of pills that thef,ﬁereftféding.

J

- -20-
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Q. Okay. So he; being Robby, -got weed

| from =--

‘A - Yes.

Q ———’Jaron? Okay. And who traded  Jaron
. By D \ ) - - : . ‘

St
§

pills?
: le’ KHunter;‘ B
Q@ - And wés any»money_exchahged? !
A I thlnk 'S0. . | ‘ ‘ v
Q. | After that happens, what do you guys-do
next? . L
V'AH ' We drive towards_Walmart.lThen_we stop at

Walmart to welgh it. o .yw
-Q. To welgh what7'w
fAv.% The weed S ‘e - , | . R
.hQ-- And do you welgh it? o h |

B Yes. o S

@ - All riéht,‘AhdJWhat"dQ you find when you

weigh,rt°'l | | | | o

| That it wasn 't what he: sald 1t was

A

Q And what do you mean by . that’>

A» It wasn’ t as. much as he sald 1t was !
Q

.'And after you learned that, what happens'
| o ‘ ] - . .
next? . -

A We Calied’him and drove back to the circle

of Abel. _ S R C s ]

- =30-
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>

Q
from:ff—

A

. Q

pills?

o NN T o RN

next?
A
Walmart

o

A
Q
» A
Q

¢

0o ¥ 0 P

next?
A

of Abel.

ALl right. And what do you find when you

Okay. So he, being Robby, got weed
- Yes. '~ |-

--- Jaron? Okay. And who traded Jaron
/ . .

Hunter. ..

~And was any money exchanged?

I think so. |
: After_that,happeﬁé/ what do you gﬁysido
.We drive'towardszalmart. Then we stOp.at
to weigh it.
.'To weigh Whaf?

The weed.' - -  K

And do you weigh it?

4 Yes.

y -

weigh iﬁ?'l

That it wasn’t what he said it was.

~

And what do you mean by that?

( .

- It wasn’t as much as he said it was.

And after you learned that, what happéhs

(

‘We called him and drove baék\to the circle

-31-
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Kalyn Meaders - Direct Examination.by Ms. Hinton L 129

'MS. D. ﬁHiTE: ‘No objection,

'Q . Kalyn,iI "m g01ng to show you what’s been
marked as State’s EXhlblt Numbexr l Do you. recognize
what‘thatrls? ! ’ | |

)Ah1 ;Yes.l
What.is that?"

Jt’s the c1rcle off Abel Road.
And what s the whole. thlng9

‘It’s the Central/Clemson area.

°o.¥ 0 B

. Okay. Does this.show on there where you

IS

guys were?

A 'Xes;
MS. HINTON- - - Your . Honor, at’ thlS time, the
State moves State S 1 1nto ev1dence '

'THE COURT- All right. Wlthout objection,
it’s so admltted - |

Ladles and . Gentlemen of the jury, I just
want to tell you, these eXhlbltS are being
presented for'you.’So iﬁhyouvoan’tmsee something
or at any point you can’t hear-any testimonyg
let ﬁe:hnow,~and_we’ll take care of that.
(State's‘Eﬁhibit 1 is admitted into the record.)
‘BY MS. HINTON N

Qo Kalyn, there should be a laser pointer up

~32-
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| guys went?

i

there. Press this red button right here. It does the

laser. Okay.'I know it’s a’ little out of focus. Can

you show on that map where -- around where this drug

transaction Happehed?:
" A ~ Right around.there. (Indicating.5
Q@ . Okay. Andtwheferis ﬁhe,Walmart where you
A 'Right here. (Indicating.) |
- Q Okay. And'then you said you went back to
the area where youwguys had originally'beeﬁ. Where

-

was that on that map? i
A Right around there.
Q bAll right.then yog_go back to that area,

do you see the defendant?

A Yeéh, we see them in the car.

Q . Who is “them"%'

‘A Him énd.t%e-girl he was with.

o) " Do you recall what kind of Car.they were

in?

.A A Chrysler..

Q And<whenfyoﬁ~guyéysee thé Chrysler, what do
you do? | .

A We'got béhind him. Robby and.him were on
the phOné! | /

Q Robby and him, yéu mean Robby and thé'

N

. \\
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turn

car,

A
Q
A .
Q
A
of way. Just bghiﬁd‘them;

Q .

A

defendant?
" A Yes.
Q@ So you-are behind the Chrysler, and then

where do you guys go? Do you recall?

A ' Towards the-Walmart.
Q Use that laser'pointer:asAwell.-'
A» We weﬁt-down this road. (Indicating.)
Q‘ vDQ you ever Lffyou gdt to.93;;DO_you ever
off of 937
A Yes.
Q Where do you tgrn:off?’
A "We turn down this road.
Q Okay.
A To this stop sign.
Q ‘Okay.‘When you aré‘folléwing Mr. Gibbs’
the cér that’heVS ih/ how is Huntér.driviﬁg?

A

Regular, I would assume.
Okay. Well, you were in there?
Yeah. =~ -~ . ' L .

So tell me'What>you'saw.

' I don’t remember him driving any other ki

4

nd

And don’t tell me what Robby said, cause

. That he had mistakénly gave.him the wrong

you can’t do -that, but tell me what was his demeanor?

"f34-
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bag;

‘him,

gun.

He waé‘just explaining.

<

Q@  Just tell me how —- how'was he talking? Was

he angry? Was he happy7 Was he_——‘

A . He was -- he wasn t mad. He wasn’t happy

“

Q 'Okay; At some point, does anyoneeelse_in C

the car talk to Mr. Gibbs that you are aware of?

A_- I don’t remember

Q - Okay. Dldtyou ever hear.anyone_in‘your car

make any:threats towards Mr.. Gibbs?

A No.

Q You sald you turned down, I belleve ‘that’s

Cambrldge Road and you come to a stop srgn7

A Yes.

Ql' .When you get to that stop sign,. tell me

what happens? . - .. N

A We”Stopped at.the car ~—— in the car behind
and he got out of the car.

Who is “he”°‘

A Jaron.d' Sl . v' f . '

Q Okay , _ LA

A And came back Lo our window and pulled the
And tell'me-wbat window does he_eome to.

A The driver’a side. -

_35_
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'néo‘“ So'whatye— what‘seat-wastr. Gibbs-in in d
lthe oar ln_frohtVOflyou?» | -

Afl The passenger

Q- Tell me, does he walk around the cars,
between the cars? Where does he walk to get to the
drlver E 31de°" :yht-d : r“; A. , , 1'_ ) ',

jA - He walks behlnd his car and then around the
front of our car | | |

Q : ‘Okay.. And when he gets to the drlver s |
side, what does he do? - '.

| ‘A He pulls the’ gun By the tlme I saw the'

gun, 1t had " already been flred |
o Q Okay When he gets to the drlver S 51de,

how is Mr.. Gibbs actlng?

T A~ vAngry)
o Do you remember anythlng he sald'>
NI [
» ‘A; Somethlng about money, but I don’t remember

4

‘exactly what he sald 4
i_Q ' Did you‘—— was anybody else yelllng back at
him;- that you recall’

.A . T'don’t recall. = = -

Q ' Did anybody else"haVehaﬂgun?
A . 'No. o e

ng‘ ;g